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Malave, Erin

From: Lawrence Bailin [LBailin@stearnsweaver.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 11:42 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: The Cinnamon Group, LLC - Document Numbe_rfl.:lﬁ)_@ﬂlﬁé_ﬁj_

Please change the Principal Address and the Mailing Address to: 3500 Tyrone Blvd,, 5t. Petersburg, FL
33710.

Please change Manager/Member Detail to:

Harold J, Seltzer, Manager
3500 Tyrone Bivd.
St. Petersburg, FL 33710

Lawrence J. Bailin, Manager
401 East Jackson Street
Suite 2200

~ Tampa, FL 33602

Thank you.

Lawrence J. Bailin

Stearns Weaver Miller Weissler Alhadeff & Sitterson, P.A.
401E. Jackson Street, Suite 2200

Tampa, FL 33602

Phone: (813) 222-5069

Fax: (813)222-5004

E-Mail: Lbailin@stearnsweaver.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this £-mail message is attorney privileged and canfidential information intended
paly for the use of the individual(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communicatien in error, please
contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: Ta ensure compliance with recently-enacted U S. Treasury Department Regulations, we are now required
to advise you that, unless otherwise expressly indicated, any federal tax advice contained in this communication. including any atiachments,
is nol intended or written by us to be used. and cannaot be used. by anyone for the purpose of avoiding federal 1ax penalties that may be
imposed by the federal government or for promaotmg, marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matiers addressed
herein. :
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